Thursday, August 30, 2018

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STUDENTS AND
FAMILIES COMMITTEE OF THE BRIDGEPORT BOARD
OF EDUCATION, held August 30, 2018, at Bridgeport City
Hall, 45 Lyon Terrace, Bridgeport, Connecticut.

The meeting was called to order a esent were
members Chair Joseph Sokolovic,

Walker.

Ms. Pereira moved to approve the ca
June 14, 2018, with edits. The ' conded by Mr.
Walker. Corrections were not /a

unanimously approved.

The next item was o

e, with Ms. Pereira

Ise and doing a good job at
> close to a policy that can be
ould like to see a policy come out of

the full board.
without the nee

he would like to give it one more shot
r edits at the full board.

Ms. Pereira said there could be edits from the six board
members who are not here. Mr. Sokolovic said he would
push edits with the full board if it is watered down too much.

Mr. Walker said the black printed draft contains some
compromises on the deselection process and said he could
support the provisions as stated with some minor edits. He



said he hoped the committee would present a document to
the full board that the three committee members are in
alignment on.

Mr. Walker asked if the superintendent, the executive staff
and the magnet school principals agree with the policies in
black-type version. He noted some of the principals had
previously disagreed on the deselection prOV|S|ons He
added that the deselection criteria pre lies to older
children.

edits sent back and forth. Mr. W lot of the edits

en and gives them
rience the magnet

2005 and » sure we were doing the right

Mr. Walker as the policies compared to other
districts in our . Ms. Brown-Clayton said from her
knowledge of New Haven there was no deselection policy
except for disciplinary offenses. Mr. Walker said the board
members may be interested in the answer to this question
when the policy is presented. He said if questions cannot be
answered by executive staff it can derail the process.

Ms. Pereira noted the principals of Discovery Magnet and
Geraldine Claytor Schools did not have to remain in



attendance since the policies would not apply to those
schools.

There was a discussion of the bullet which called for
deselection in Grades 4 to 8 due to “A failing grade for two
consecutive marking periods in a core subject.”

Mr. Sokolovic said the problem with the prOV|S|ons about
supports being put in place is it re S & pation from
the students and parents. If they ¢ " follow the
plan, the school has done all it co '
suggested the wording be that the i

Mr. Sokolovic said based on th f the principals
there were about 24 deselecti ive years. Ms.

Pereira said she filed a requ on from the
office of pupil services een kept of
deselections in the | she was looking
to see if protected sproportionately

Ms. Pereira said the data should be tracked going forward.
Mr. Walker said there are four reasons for deselection:
failing grades, behavioral grades, attendance policies and
Type 3 violations. He said the steps to be taken prior to
deselection should apply to the first three deselection
criteria.



Ms. Carbone suggested the word “reassigned” be used
instead of “deselection” in the policies. The committee
members said they agreed.

Ms. Pereira suggested the 20-day notice requirement be
removed.

Mr. Sokolovic said in order to support the draft he said a
provision needed to be added back in a C average
in all subjects, which is currently i
elementary magnet schools.

Ms. Pereira suggested the p D or lower
for two consecutive markit '
basis for reassignme

a failing grade for two
In a core subject and/or failure

that phraseolo

Mr. Walker suggested using the terminology: a failing grade
or an average below C for two consecutive marking periods
In core subjects.

Ms. Carbone suggested use of letter grades, not so much
pluses and minuses, because those are sometimes give-me
or take-me-away depending on homework assignments



handed in and other factors. She said a lot of teachers will
use plus or minus to motivate a child.

It was noted Central Magnet’s requirements entrance are a
C-plus average, with no D’s or F’s in any subject. Mr. Walker
noted D is not even a failing grade.

Ms. Pereira said the principals seemed to wanted to use the
criteria by subject, not average, to ent Magnet. Mr.
Sokolovic said that was a higher s he was
looking for. Mr. Walker said it was because a
4th grader with a C-minus could be

Ms. Carbone said she found th
grades, which indicates a D-p aDis 65

ne grade which may be an
student’s performance.

discretion

schools would all be prep schools. Some of the principals
present expressed disagreement.

Ms. Giles said the magnet school students take learning
seriously and do well, so there are not that many failing
grades.



Mr. Sokolovic said that was his main worry in changing the
polices from their current standards.

Ms. Giles said when we see a failing grade it is because the
student has given up.

Mr. Sokolovic said part of the reason the kids maintain the
higher grades is because it is expected and demanded of
them. Ms. Giles agreed. Mr. Sokol | this attitude

could be replicated in all schools t | iStri
rise.

D or below for two consecutive
subject. The principals said th

school. M lker said a student who receives a D- plus and
a C-minus still pull the grade out at the end of
the year.

Terese McGuire, principal of Park City Magnet, said it was
difficult because you don’t want to put a child in a position
where they lose an opportunity. Ms. Carbone said in marking
period two in science students often end up witha D
because they don’t complete all the requirements of the
scientific method to complete their project for the science
fair. She said this causes some of her students not to get
into Central Magnet.



Ms. Pereira suggested the phrase: a grade below D for two
conservative marking periods in a core subject —reading,
writing, math, science or social studies — in Grades 4 to 8.

There was a discussion of how to arrange the criteria in the
policies.

incident where a student ha

conduct grades, but was.abse
neighborhood school
She asked if instanc

documentation.
referred to assistant

school.

Mr. Sokolovic ch a student would keep another
student who attends school all the time from attending the
magnet school. He suggested if such a student was rejected
it could be dealt with in the appeal process. Mr. Walker said
he did not believe K to 3 students were responsible for
getting themselves to school.

Ms. Pereira said she did not want to write a policy that
covers rare exceptions, but the majority of cases. She
suggested the administrators work with the policy for a year



and if there are real issues they request the superintendent
or assistant superintendent to suggest adjustments to the
board.

The next topic was the appeal process.

Ms. Pereira said it was important to align it with the appeal
process passed last year on the controlled transfer policy.

Mr. Walker said the process as wr
him.

okay with

Ms. Pereira said the parent should hé
final appeal to the board just like the controlled
transfer policy. -

Mr. Sokolovic said he di ossible length of
time involved and the f | are not education
experts. Ms. Pereirg ipals indicated there
were onl | chil over the last four years who

important to Ms. Pereira, he would
r. Sokolovic said he had an issue with
second-gu Iperintendent’s decision.

Ms. Pereira said if it was in the controlled transfer process it
should also be offered on the deselection polices. Mr.
Sokolovic said he disagreed with micromanaging because
we are a policy-making board. Ms. Pereira said she had
heard some really negative things about children being taken
out of magnet schools.



Mr. Walker said he was okay with moving the controlled
transfers appeal process into the document. He said he
didn’t think the board would ever seen an appeal.

The board members indicated they didn’t have a problem
with anything on the wait list section except grammatical
changes.

There was a discussion of the statusg ' ort Military
Academy. Ms. Brown-Clayton saidt w:
receiving any federal or magnet m
received this information from Mar

In the Central Magnet section,
grammatical corrections. He s ' t of that
should be exactly the same as i |
section.

In response to a q : aid deselection at
Central ‘
said riods is intended to
ed in the contract.

on Grade 7 a ort cards. Mr. Walker said he agreed.
Ms. Brown-Clayton said she would ask Dr. Johnson about
high school entrance requirements due to the absence of
federal funds.

Ms. Pereira asked that the revised document be given to the
board members well in advance of the next meeting. Ms.
Brown-Clayton said she would send a copy marked draft to
the committee members.



10

Mr. Walker moved to the table the next item on sibling policy
to the next meeting. The motion was seconded by Ms.
Pereira and unanimously approved.

Mr. Walker moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Pereira and unanimously approved.

Respectfully submitted,

-

John McLeod



